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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSE

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSICON, : Hon. Alfred M. Wolin
et al., :
Civil Action No. 96-3228 (AMW)
Plaintiffs,
-against- : STIPULATED FINAL, JUDGMENT

: FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION
SPARTA CHEM, INC., et al.,

Defendants.

-Plaintiffs,rthe Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"} and the
States of New Jersey and Michigan, filed their complaint pursuant
to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the rederal Tfade Commission Act
("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing and
Consumer Fraud Abuse and Prevention Act ("Telemarketiné Act"), 15
U.8.C. § 6101,'et-seg., and the ﬂew Jersey Consumer Fraud Act
(the "CFA"), N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seqg., charging Defendants éparta
Chem, Inc., Compu-Kleen Inc. of Elmwood Park, and Dennis J.
Saccurato, with viclations of Section 5{(a) of the FTC Act, 15 - .
U.S.C. § 45(a), the FTC’'s Telemarketing Sales Rule ("TSR"), 16
C.F.R. Part 310, and N.J.S.A. 56:8-2 oﬁ the CFA. On July 1,
1996, the Court granted the Plaintiffs’ ex parte Motion for a
Temporary Restraining Order with Asset Freeze, Appointment of a
‘Temporary Receiver, and Other Equitable Relief, and ordered
Defendants to Show Cause why a preliminary injunction should not
issue against them. The parties subsequently agreed to a

Stipulated 60-Day Continuance of the Temporary Restraining Order,

ENTERED




§f, which was

Receivership wit set Freeze, and Other ReX
approved by this Court July 16, 1996.

NOW,IPlaintiffs FTC and the States of New Jersey and
Michigan, and Defendants Sparta Chem, Inc., Compu-Kleen Inc. of
Elmwood Park, and Dennis J. Sa&curato, by and through théir
coungel, having agreed to entry of this Stipulated Final Judgmént
("Judgment") to resolve all matters of dispute between them in
this action, without trial or adjudication of any issue of law or
fact, Defendants Sparta Chem, Inc., Compu-Kleen Inc. of Elmwood
Park, and Dennis J. Saccurato having consented to the entrxry of
this Judgment for settlement purposes only and without admitting
any ﬁiolation of law as alleged in the Complaint, IT IS HEREBY
7ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED As FbLLOWS: | |

DEFINITIONS |

1. "Defendantsﬁ means Sparta Chem,.Inc., Compu-Kleen Inc.
of Elmwood Park, and their officers, directors, agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors or
assigng, and Dennis J. Saccurato, individually and'in his
representative capacities, jointly and severally, and all other
persoﬁs or entities in active concert or participation with them
who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or
otherwise.

2. "Unordered merchandise" includes goods that are shipped
or billed to a consumer:

(a) without a prior sales agreement entered into by the
consumer or by an agent of the consumer having actual

authority to enter into the sales agreement on behalf



of the exsumer; or, o

(b} without a prior sales agfeement for the type,
gquantity, size, brand name, or total price (including
shipping, handling, insurance or any other costs) of
goods shipped; or
{(c) with a sales agreement entered into after
Defendants have made any mis;epresentation prohibited
by Paragraph I of this Judgment, or entered into after
Defendants have offered any agent of the consumer any
gift of goods héving a retail wvalue of $25 or more, or
any gift of money or thing exchangeable for goods (such
as a éift‘certificate) with a retail or face vaiue of
$10 or more, without-diéclosing that fact in ail
Billings to the consumer.
3. "Consumer" means any person, group, unincorporated
| association, limited or general gartnership; corpo;atibn, or
other busineés entity.
FINDINGS
1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of
this case and of the parties.

2. The Complaint.states a.claim upon which relief may be
granted against Defenaants under Sections 5(a), 13{(b) and 19 of
.fhe FTC Act, ié U.8.C. §§ 4S(a), Sj(b) and 57b; the éeiemarkéting
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 6101, et seqg.; the Commission’s TSR, 16 C.F.R.

Part 310; and the New Jersey CFA, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq.
3. The acts and practices of the Defendants as alleged in

the Complaint are in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is



defined in Sectid

of the FTC Act, 15 U.S5.4

4. Entry of this Judgment is in the public interest.
L

5. Venue in the United States District Court for the

District of New Jersey is proper.

ORDER
I. PROHIBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that, in connection with the

advertising, offering for sale, sale, or digtribution of any

goods, Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined

A Misrepresenting, in any manner, expressly or by

implication:

1. That the Defendants have previously done bﬁsiness
with the consumer or are the consumer’s regular or
.approvéd supplier;

2. The purpoée of any telephone call to, or othér,
communication with, any consumer, including, but
not limited to misrepresenting that'the purpose of
the communicatioh is
a. to obtain the consumer’s agreement to examine

Defendants’ promotional materialé} or,
b. to provide the consumer a gift, souvenir, or
free promotional item;

3. The existence or validity of a sales agreement,
including, but not limited to, misrepresenting to
any agent of the consumer that another agent of

the consumer has
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authorized the sale; or, 0

b. directed the Defendants’ salesperson to call
for a purchase order number or other evidence
that a sale is authorized; |

The terms of any sales agreement, including, but

not limited to

a. the total costs to purchase, receive or use
the offered goods (including, but not limited
to, the amount of any handling, shipping,
iﬁsurénce, or other costs);

b. the quantity of the offered geoods; or,

a-

material aspects of the performance,
efficacy, nature or central characteristics
of the goods;

The purpose of any shipment, including, but not

limited to, misrepresenting that a shipment

compriges a free or inexpensive sample of goods té
try out; |

That the Defendants have verified any order for
goods;

That the consumer has any obligation to pay for,
return, insure, pay shipment costs or pay a
restocking fee to return unordered merchandise; or

Any other material fact to a consumer;

B. Violating any provision of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310,

a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A and

incorporated herein as if fully set forth verbatim, or the TSR as



flimited to:

it may hereafter amended, including but n
1. Failing to disclose promptly and in a clear and
conspicuous manner to the person receiving the call that the
purpoze of the call is to sell goods, thereby violating 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(d) (2);

72. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication, (a)
the total costs to purchase, receive or use the offered goods
{including, but not limited to,_the_amount of any handling,
shipping, insu;ance, or other costs), (b) the quantity of the
'56fferéd_goods, or (c):matérial aspects of the performance,
-efficacy, nature or central_characteristics of the offered goods,
thereby violatihg 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a) (2);

| - 3., Making false or miéleading statements to induce
the consumer to pay for goods, thereby violating 16 CTF'R'
§ 310.3(a) (4); or

4. Using threats, intimidation, or proﬁane‘or obscene
language, including, but not limited to, harassing telephone |
calle and unfounded threéts.to refer the matter to a collection
agency, to ruin the consumer’s credit, or to take legal action,
thereby violating 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(a) (1);

C. Shipping any unordered merchandise unless a clear and
conspicuous statement-is attached';o the merchandise that it may
be treated by the consumer ag a gift that may be retained, used,
discarded, or disposed of in any manner by the consumer without
any obligatién; |

D. Seeking or accepting payment for any unordered

merchandise;



dhe return of any unorderetgerchandise;

F. Failing to disclose promptly and clearly that a purpoée
éf the cail is to sell goods;

G. Failing, before the completion of any sales call, or
any call verifying an order, to state, clearly and conspicuously,
the total cost of the order, the number, quantity and identity‘of
all items included in the order, and all charges that will be
added to the consumer’s invoice, including, without limitation,
shipping, insurance, handling, and any other charges;

H. Failing, before any order is fulfilled, to obtain from
the consumer the consumer’s writteﬁ or taPEwreéorded confirmation
of the order; .

I, Failing to discloge in all billings any gift of goods
having a retail value of $25 or more, or any money or thing
exchangeable fér goods (such as a gift certificate) with a retail
or face value of $10 or ﬁore, provided to any agent o©f the
consumer;

J. Failing to make promptly and fully any refund requested
by any consumer who pays for unordered merchandise;Aprovided.
however, this refund requirement shall not apply to any
" transaction for which the consumer has received redress under the
terms bf Paragraphs III and IV of this Judgment;

K. Unless Defendants have the consumer’s written dfﬁtape~
-recorded confirmation of any order, failing, immediately and
without prior demand, to cease any and all collections activity
and rescind the sale upon being notified by the consumer that the

goods were not ordered;



" L. Making

founded threats to refer matter to a

collection agency, to ruin the consumer’s credit, or to take

legal action.

M. Offering for sale, selling, or distributing to any

‘person (other than to a federal, state or local law enforcement

‘agency) any consumer’s name, address, telephone number, bank

1.

" account number or credit card number or other identifying
information, or names of a consumer’s employees.
N. Violating the New Jersey Consumer Fraud Act,

' N.J.S.B. 56:8-2 by:

eliciting and verifying-information for purposes
of cempleting false invoices; |
misleading coneumere.with respect to goods'orh
quantities or prices of goods being offereé;
shipping‘unordered merchandise or of more or

different goods than were ordered;

' ehippiﬁg goods under pretense that they are a

"reorder" of a fictional previous order;

billing for unordered merchandise or for more
merchandise than was ordered or for merchandise at
greater cest‘than was represented;

attempting to impose restocking or shipping costs
on consumers wishing to return unordered
merchandise; )

failing to identify unordered merchandise as a

gift, free sample, or the like that the consumexr

might use or dispose of without obligation to



Dﬁddants of any kind; .
8. attempting to collect, intimidate or buily

customers to pay for unordered merchandise; or
9. making deceptive, misleading or confusing use of

aliases. '

- II. BOND REQUIREMENT Pt

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendantse Sparta Chem, Inc.,
Compu-Kleen Inc. of Elmwood Park, their successors and assigns,
and Dennis'J.lSéccurato, and each of them, are permanentlyml-"
restrained froﬁ engaging or participating, whether dirég;iﬁ;éin
concert with others; or through any business entity, i#ﬁéstﬁént
or oﬁher device, inrthe advertising, offering for sale,;s;le; 6r
distribution of any goods, unless and until Defendants é;rétl@_
obtain a performance bond in the principal sum of. one huna:ed
thousand dollafs ($100,00Q). lThe FTC, the States of New Jeraey
or Michigan, or the Counéy of Bergen, may apply to the Court.fbr
additional bonding and, upon demonstrating to this Coﬁrt By a
preponderance of the evidence that any of the Deféndants has,
after the effective date of this Judgment, violéted.the laws, the
TSR,'of this Judgment, the Defendants hereby waive any right to
contest the_Court's increasing the required performance bond to a
principal sum of two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), of to a
sum sufficient to protect consumers, whichever is greater, and
ite increasing the peried the performance bond must be maintained
for as many additional years as the Court deems necessary to
protéct COINEumers.

A. The performance bond shall be an insurance agfeement



local law;

D. Wlthln five days of obtaining the bond requlred by thlS
Paragraph Defendants shall provide a copy to the FTC’s A83001ate
Director for Enforcement and the Director of the Bergen County
Office of Consumer Protection, at the addresses specifie&_in
Paragraph VIII; |

E. The FTC, the States of New Jersey or Michigan,;ofaEhe
County of Bergen, may execute against the performance bond'if any
of them demonstrate to this Court by & preponderance of: the :H
evidence that, after the effective date of thls Judgment!_apy of
the Defendants or any business 1n which they engage or'w*ﬁ*w
part1c1pate has v1olated the laws, the TSR, or this Judgment, and

F. Proceedlngs instituted under this Paragraph ar;:an |
addition to, and not in lieu of, any other civil or crlm;naly
remedies as ma? be prbvided by law, including any other ;.'
proceedings the Commission or the States of New Jersey or
‘Michigan, or the County of Bergen, may initiate to enforce-thia
Judgment . |

III. MONETARY JUDGMENT ,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a judgment in the amount of three
hundred five thousand dollars ($305,000.00) is hereby entered
against Defendants Sparta Chem, Inc., Compu-Kleen Inc. of Elmwood
Park, their successors and assigns, and Dennis J. Saccnaago,
jointly and severally, in favor of the FTC. Defendants shall pay
this judgment, within thirty days after entry of this Judgment,
by delivering to the FTC or its designated agent a certified

check in the entire amount made payable to the nFederal Trade

11
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event of any default in eyment, interest as

. Commisgsion." In
computed under 28 U.S.C. § 1961 shall accrue on the unpaid

. balance from the date of default until the balance is fully paid.
Except as provided in Paragraph VII of this Judgment, payment by

&';TWIV :‘the Defendants of $305,000.00 and any interest on this amount

"Fff B under the terms of this Péragraph_shall gatisfy all claims for

monetary relief against them individually in this action by the

PR T T

" PTC.

) IV. CLAIMS PROCEDURE
: IT IS FURTHER ORbERED that after payment of the monetary
Hjudgment by Defendants, the FTC shall, if practical, develop a
claims procedure that will (1) enable consumers who purchased
goods ffom or sent-money to the Defendants between July 1, 1995
and June 30, 1996, to make claims against those funds, and (2)
provide for a means of distribﬁting'the_funds recovered to the
.consumers who have approved claims. The Defendants fofever
disclaim all right,'title, and interest in all sums paid to the
FTC. ©None of these funds gshall be returned to any of the
Defendants, their successors, heirs, or assigns. If the FTC
determinesg, in its sole diécretion, that redresgs in any form is
practical, it shall so advise congsumersg using a notice and claim
?ormrsubstantially gimilar to Attgchment B. If the PTC
determines, in its sole discretion, that redress to consumers is‘
wholly or partially impractical, or if any portion of the funds
uged for redress remains uncléiméd by consumers after a period
for making claims ends, 10% of any funds not so used shall be

paid to the State of New Jersey, and 10% shall be paid to the

12



in settlement of claims b hem on behalf of

State of Michiga
their residents, and the remainder deposited in the United States
freasury.' No portion of any payments under this judgménﬁ;shall
be deemed a payment of any fine, penalty, or punitive assessment.
V. RIGHT TO REOPEN

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the FTC's agreement to this
Judgment is expressly premised upon the truthfulness, accuéééy,
and completeness of the Financial Statement of Defendant Dehnis
J. séccurato executed on July 10, 1996,'the-Financial.étaﬁéﬁ%ﬁt
of Defendant Compu-Kleen Inc. of Elmwood Park ekecuted;bh;ﬁuij'
10, 1996 and the Financial Statement of Defendant Sparta Chem,
Inc. executed on July 10, 1996. The f1nanc1a1 statemen§3 contaln
material 1nformat10n upon which the FTC has relied in negotiatlng
and agreeing to the terms of this Judgment. If, upon motion by
the FTC, this Court flnds ‘that any of Defendants' flnanclal R
statements was untruthful,rlnaccurate or incomplete, or -
materially misrepresented Defendants’ financial'condition,
income, or.the vaiue of any asgset, or made any other material-
misreprésentétions or omissions of assets, the FTC hay request
that the Judgment be reopened for the purpose of modifying the
terms of the Judgment to provide a larger payment by ﬁefendants
in redress to consumers or disgorgement to the United States
Treasury; provided, however, that in all other respecéén;hlsdh
Judgment shall remain in full force and effect unless otherwise
ordered by this Court; and, provided further, that proceedings

instituted under this paragraph are in addition to, and not in

lieu of, any other civil or criminal remedies that may be

13



provided by law, luding any other proceedifis that the FTC may
initiate.to enforce this Judgment. Solely for the purposes of
this Paragraph, Defendants waive any right to contest any of the
allegations in the Plaintiffs’ complaint.

| VI. PAYMENT TO STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND COUNTY OF BERGEN

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Sparta Chem, Inc.,

Compu-Kleen Inc. of Elmwood Park, theilr successors and assigns,
and Dennis J. Saccurato, shall pay Plaintiff State of New Jersey
the amount of ﬁorty-fivé thousand dollars ($45,000) on account of
‘its iﬁvestigative and'legal costs in this matter; and pay the
County of Bergen five thousand dollars {$5,000) on account of its
- investigative and legal costs. These costs are awarded pursuant
to Rule 46 of the General Rulés of the U.S. District Court for
the Districdt of New Jersey. Defendants hereby waive any 
requirements that the State of New Jersey or the Céunty of Bergen
 file any proofs of.costs and fees; and hereby stipulaté that the
gbove-stated costs and fees are reasonable. Defendants are |
jointly and severally liable for these‘payments. Defendants
shall make the payment to the State of New Jersey within thirty
days after entry of this Judgment, by deliﬁering to the Attorney
General State of New Jersey a certified check, or a check drawn
by counsel for defendants on his attorney trust account, in the
eﬁtireramount made péyable to the "New Jersey Divisién of
Consumer Affairs"; and they shall make the payment to the County
of Bergen within five days after entry of this Judgment, by

delivering to it a certified check, or a check drawn by counsel

for defendante on his attorney trust account, in the entire

12



appropriate

amount made paya
digposition. In the event of default in either payment, interest
és computéd undei Rule 4:42-11(a) of New Jersey Court Rules
Governing Civil Practice shall accrue on the unpaid balance from
-the date of default until the balance is fully paid. |

VII. COSTS AND ATTORNEY FEES

IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED as follows:

A. Except as set forth in Paragraph VI and this Paragraph,
each party to this Judgment shall b;ar its own costs and attorney
fees incurred in connection with this action; provided, however,
in the event any Plaintiff initiates proceedings to enforce the
provisions of this Judgment,‘and, provided further, the Court
‘determines that the Defendants have violated any term or
provision of this Judgment, Defendants shall pay the costs and
attorney fees incurred by the Plaintiff in.connection with
proceedings to enforce tﬁis Judgment; and

B. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Judgﬁent,
Defendants agree that, if Defendants fail to meet the payment
obiigations set forth in Paragraphs III and VI, Deféndants gshall
pay the costs and attorneys fees incurred by the Federal Trade
Commission and its agents, or the State of New Jersey‘and its
agents, or the County of Bergen and its agents, in any attempts
to collect amounts due any of them pursuant to this Judgment.
Defendants further agree that the facts as alleged in ;he
Complaint shall be taken as true in any subsequent litigation

filed by the FTC to enforce its rights under Paragraph II1I, or

the State of New Jersey or County of Bergen to enforce their

15
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rightg under Pard laph VI, including but not
nondischargeability complaint in any subsequent bankruptcy
proceeding.
VIII. NOTICE OF AFFILIATION OR CHANGE IN STATUS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of three years from
the entry of this Judgment, Defendant Dennis J. Saccurato shall
promptly give written notice to the Associate Director for

Enforcement, Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580,

and to the Director of the Bergen County Office of Consumer

. Protection, 21 Main Street, Hackensack, New Jersey 07601, of:

A. Any change in his employﬁent-status {including self-
employment) within ten days of such change. Such notice shall
include the-name and address 6f eaéh buéiness that he is
affiliated with or employed by, a statement of the naturélof the

business, and a statement of his duties and responsibilities in

" connection with the business or employment; and

B. Any proposed:change in the structure of the corporate
Defendants, or any business entity owned or controlled by Dennis
J. Saccurato, such as creation,'incorpofation, dissolution,
assignment, sale, creation or dissolution of subsidiaries, or any

other change.that may affect compliance cbligations arising out

of this Judgment, thirty days prior to the effective date of any

proposed change.
IX. MAINTENANCE OF BUSINESS RECORDS
IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of three vears from
the entry of this Judgment, in connection with the advertising,

promoting, offering for sale, sale, or distribution of any goods,

16



h create and maintain:

Defendants shall

a. Records containing the name, address, telephone number,
énd Sociai Security number of each person employed by each
Defendant in any capacity, that person’s job title or position,
the date upon which the employée commenced work, and the.date and
reason for the employeé's termination, if applicable; '

B. Records containing the names, addresses, and telephoné
numbers, and all written or tape-recorded communications with
consumers to wham each Defendant, whether directly or.iﬁdireptly,
or through any business entity, sells, invoices, or shipétgoods;

C. Records and acc¢ounts. that, in reasonable detailya'-
accufataly and fairly reflect the income, disbursements{a_-.'
transactions, and uée of monies by;each Defendan£; .

"D, Recor&s of every written or oral consumér complaint br
refund request.receivéd by each‘Defendant,'including the |
following: |

1. The-consumer's name, name of business,-addréss,

| telephone humber,'any inveices sent to the
consumer, and the amoﬁnts paid by the consumer;

2. The written complaint or any written or recorded
record of the oral complaint, and the date of the
complaint or refund request;

3. The basis of the complaint or refun&lreqﬁést and
the nature and result of any investigation
conducted as to the'validiiy of the complaint;

4. EBach response to the complaint or refund request

and the date of the response;

17
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inaliresolution and the coe of the

resolution; and
6. In the event of a denial of a refund request, the
reason for the denial or, if resclved, the basis
for determining that a complaint has been
LA : ‘ resolved. - |
_ | X. HONiTORING OF BUSINESS PRACTICES
m”:‘ - IT-IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for_pﬁrposes of securing
| compliance witb this Judgment, for a period of three years from
45 £he eﬁtry of this Judémenﬁ,.in connection with the corporate 1 TR

Defendants or any business owned or controlled in whole or in

part by Defendant Dennig J. Saccurato, Defendants shall each:
| Af | Within five dayé after feceipt of a written request,
permit representatives of any Plaintiff access during nofmal
businegs hours to any oifice of facility in which befendants
" store or hold documents and records, to inspéct and copy any suéh
documents and records in Defendants’ possession or control, ‘
including all documents and records Defendants are required by
Paragraph IX to maintain; ' i '
B. Permit representatives of any Plaintiff, within five
business dayé after receipt of a written request, to interview
the officers, directors, or employees of any such business,
éﬁbject.to the reasonabie conééniéﬁcé of the Defendants and the
person to be interviewed, and without resﬁraint or interference
from the Defendants, at a location reasonably convenient to the
person to be interviewed, the Defendants, and the Plaintiff;

provided, however, that such officers, directors or employees may

18



have counsel pre

C. Produce documents or tapes requested by any Plaintiff
ﬁithin fiée business dayé of receipt of such request;

D. Permit representatives of any Plaintiff to depose any
officers, directors, or employees of any such business ﬁithin ten
business days of receipt of such request; and '

E. Permit representatives of the Bergen County, Neﬁe
Jersey, Qffice of Consumer Protection, immediate acceae-upen'

demand to any premlses or fac111t1es owned, occupied,. or

- nt o U

controlled by Defendants to deterxmine compllance w1th the.“

Judgment.
XI. DISTRIBUTION TO DESIGNATED INDIVIDUALS

- '._‘:‘: .

" IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of three. years from

.the'date of entry of this Judgment, Defendants Sparta Chem;JInc
Compu-Kleen Ine. of Elmwood Park their successors and aeslgns,
and Dennisg J. Saccurato, shall each

A. Immediately prov1de a copy of this Judgment to, - and
obtain a signed and dated acknowledgment of receipt ef the same
from, each officer, director, managing agent,.SuperVisory_
employee, or independent coetractor, and immediately provide each
non-supefvisory employee the Summary of Prohibited Sales
Practices set forth in Attachment C and obtain a slgned ‘and dated
acknowledgement of recelpt of the same from such non- suéerv1sory
employee, in any company or other business entity directly or
indirectly owned, operated, or controlled by that Defendant that

engages in the advertising, offering for sale, =sale, or

distribution of goods, and to each officer, director, and

19



entity that

managing agent off iy company or other busin
engages in the advertising, offering for sale, sgale, or
distribution of goods at which the individual Defendant is
employed; and
B. Maintain, and upon reasonable notice make available to
any Plaintiff’s representatives, the original and dated
acknowledgﬁents of the receipts required by this Paragraph.
" | XII. LIFTING ASSET FREEZE AND RECEIVERSHIP
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upén payment by Defendants
“g;éparté.Chem,'Inc., Coﬁpu-ﬁleen-xnc. of Elmwood Park, and Dennis ;Fhﬁ
le.“Saécurato, of all fees and expenses qf the Receiver and his - '
profegsional agénts'and employees, receipt of which the Receiver
herebf acknbwledges, thg asseﬁ fréeze and receivership ordered by
the Court on July 1, 1996, and continued by stipulatiqn Qf the
parties, shall be lifted on the date of entry of this Judgment.
- The Defendants shall indemnify and hold harmless the Réceiver -
from all claims for acts or omissions occurring during the
receiverghip, except for those acts or omissions regulting from
wilful misconduct. : : ‘ : . '
XITITI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
IT IS FﬁRTﬁER ORDERED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for the purpose of enabling the
Plaintiffs and Defendants to apply to the Court at any time for

such further orders or directives as may be necessary or

appropriate for the interpretation or modification of this

Judgment, for the enforcement of compliance therewith, or the

punishment of wviolations thereof.

20



XIV. WAIVER OF CLATMS

Defendants waive all claims under the Egual Access to
1

.Erustice Act, 28 U.8.C. ‘§'2412, as amended by Pub. L. No. 104-121,
110 Stat. 847, 863-64 (199%6), and all rights to seek judicial -
review or otherwise to challenée 6r contest the validityfi_o_f this
Judgment, or the temporary orders entered in this proceéding, and
further waive and release any claim they may have againstkiﬁé.
FTC, the Statez of New Jersey or Michigan, the County of Bergen,

the receiver, or their employees, agents or representatives

i

There being no just reason for delay, the Clerk of’the ‘Court

is hereby directed to ent i this Judgment.

day of'a B& 1996 at A}t-wﬁt&

SO ORDERED, this S

'ALFRED M. WOL '
United States 1str1ct Judge'
District of New Jerszey
The parties listed below hereby stipulate and agree to eritlry
of the foregoing Judgment, which shall constitute t,he.final

judgment in this action as to the undersigned.

SIGNED AND STIPULATED BY: ' FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
Dated: H /‘i‘ , 1996 a,d.mu 2 /M
/ ELAINE D. KOLISH

- Assocvliale Direcior for Enforcemeul

ELENA I. PAOLI
Attorneys for Plaint
Federal Trade Commission
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FAITH 3. HOCHEgRG
United States Attorney

by: ,Jégmhﬂaﬂﬁ G (jdxa4mﬁlﬂ

SUSAN C. CASSELL
Agsisgtant U.S. Attorney

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
IERO
General of w Jersey

\
LLQ»Q/\
CINDY K. MILLER

Senior Deputy Attorney General
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§310.1 16 CFR Ch. 1 (1-1-96 Ecttion)
. By
Additional Information -
NT OF ENERGY (DOE) e
For more infoxmation about AFVs, contact DOE's National

Alternative Fue
free brochure.

" NATIONAL HIGHWAY TRAF
(NHTSA)

otline, 1- 800-423 1DOE, and ask"for nts

For more information about vehic safety, contact NH;[SA’
~Auto Safety Hotline, 1-800-424-9393>

PART 310—TELEMARKETING SALES
RULE

Bec.

310.1 Bcope of regulations in this part.

810.2 Definitions. .

910.3 Deceptive telemarketing acts or prac-
tices.

310.4 Abusive telemarketing acts or prac-
tices.

310.5 Recordikesping requirements.

810.6 Exemptions. :

310.7 Actions by stataa and private persons.

310.8 Severability.

AUTHORTTY; 15 U,8.C, 6101-6108.
SOURCE: 60 FR 43964, Aug. 25, 1565, unless
otherwise notad.

$810.1 Scope of regulstions in this
part.

Thise part implements the
Telemarketing and Consumer Frand
and Abuse Prevention Act, 156 U.B.C.
6101-6104.

§810.4 Defiuitions.

{a) _Acquirer'mea.nn & business organi-
zation, flnanolal institntion, or an
agent of a business organization or fi-

‘nancial institution that has asuthority

from an organization that operates or
licenses a credit card system to aunthor-
ize merchants to accept, transmit, or
process yayment by credit card
through the credit card system for
InMoney, goods or-services, or anything
else of value.

(b) Attorney General means the chief
legal officer of a State.

(¢) Cardholder means s person to
whom a credit card is issued or who i
authorized to uee & credit card on be-
half of or in addition to the person to
whom the credit card is issned.

(d) Commission means the Federal
Trade Comrmigsion.

(e) Credit means the right granted by
a creditor to a debtor to defer payment
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Federcal Trads Commission

of debt or to Incur debt and defer its
ent.

() Credit card means any card, plate,
voupon book, or other credit device ex-
isting for the purpose of obtaining
money. property, lIabor, or services on
credl :

(8) Credit card sales draft means any
record or evidence of & credit card

transaction.
(hy Credit card sysiem means any

A method or procedure used to process

credit card transactions involving cred-
it cards igsued or liceansed by the opera-

..~ tor of that system.

:(1) Customer means any peraon who 1

- . ‘or may be required to pay for goads or
telamarketing.

offered through

(§) Invesimeni o portunily means any-

" thing, tangible or intangible, that is of-

fered, offered for sale, acld, or traded

T " based wholly or ‘n part on representa-
".tions, elther express or impli~, about

past, present, or future income. profit,

Ter apprecistion.

(k) Materia! means llkely to affect a
person’s cholce of, or conduot regard-

Ing, goods or services.

1) Merchant means a person who is
authorized under a written contract
with an acquirer to honor or accept
credit cards, or to transmit or process

the purchase of goods or services.

{m) Merchant agreement means a writ-
ten contract between a merchant and
an acquirer to bonor or accept credit
rards, or to transmit or process for
payment credit card payments, for the
purchase of goods or services,

{n) Outbound telephone call means a
telephone call initiated by a
telemarketer to induce the purchase of
f0odB or services.

lted or general partnership, corpora-
tion. or other businsss cabity,

(p) Prize means anything offered, or
Wrportedly offered, and given, or pur-
Wortedly given, to a person by chance.
For purposes of this definition, chance
Bxists if a person is guaranteed to re-
Ceive gan item and, at the time of the
Wfer or purpor.ed
tlemarketer does not identify the spe-
tlfic itemn that the person will recelve.

(q) Prize promotion means:

for payment credit card payrnents, for

- {0) Person means any individua.l.'
group, unincorporated association, lim-

offer, the -

§3103

(1) A sweepstakes or other game of
chance; or

{2) An oral or written expresa or im-
plied representation that a person has
won, has been eslected to recelve, or
may be eligible to receive a prize or
purported prize. -

(r) Seller means any person who, in
connection with a telemarketing trans-
action, provides, offers to provide, or
arranges for others to provide goods or
services to the customer in exchange
for consideration,

(8) State means any State of the Unit-
ed States, the District of Columbia,
Puaerto Rico, the Northern Mariana Is-
lands, and any territory or possession
of the United States.

(t)} Telemarketer means any person
who, in cotinection with telemarketing,
initintes or receives telephone calla to
or {rom a customer.

{u) Telemarketing means a plan, pro-
gram, or campalgn which is conduoted
to Induce the purchase of goods or serv-
ices by use of one pr more telephones
and which involves more than one
interstate telephone call. The termn
does not imclude the solicitation of
gales through the malling of a catalog
which: Contains a written description
or llustration gf the goods or services
offered for sale; includes the business
address of the seller; includes multiple
pages of written material or illustra-
tions; and has been issued not less fre-
quently - than once a year, when the
person making th° soleitation does
nc solicit custome.; by telephone but

‘only receives calls initiated by cus-

tomers in response to the catalog and
during those calla takes orders only
withonut forther solieitation. For pur-
poses of the previous sentence, the
term “further solicitation” does not
include providing the customer with
information asbout, or attempting to
s&ll, suy oiher item included in the
same catalog which prompted the cus-
tomer's call or in a substantially simi-

lar catalog.

§310.3 Deceptive telemerketing acts or
practices.

(2) Prohibited deceptive telemarketing
acts or gpractices. It is a deceptive
telemnarketing act or practice and a
violation of this Rule for any seller or
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§310.3

telemarketer to engage in the follow-
ing conduct:

{1) Before a customer pays' for goods
or services offered, Ialling to disclose,
in a clear and conspicuous manner, the
following material Information: )

(i) The total costs to purchase, re-
celve, or use, and the guantity of, any
goods or services that are the subject
of the sales offer;2

(ii) All material restrictions, limita-
tions, or conditions to purchase, re-
ceive, or use the goods or services that
are the subject of the sales offer;

(ii1) If the seller has a policy of not
making refunds, ocancellations, ex-
changes, or repurchases, a statement
informing the onstomer that this is the
peller's policy: or, if the geller or
telemarketer makes a representation
about a refund, cancellation, exchange,
or repurchase policy, a statement of all
material terms and conditions of snch
policy;

(iv) In any prize promot.ian. the odds
of being able to receive the prize, and if

. 'the odds are not caloulable in advance,
the factors used in calculating the
odds; that no purchase or payment is

required to win a prize or to partici- .

pate in a prize promotion; and the no
o payment method of par-

ticipating in the prize promotion with
either instructions on how to partici-
pate or an addresa or local or toll-free
telephcne number to which customers
may write or call for information on
how to participate; and
. (v) All material costs or ~onditions

to receive or redeem & prize “he* ig the
pubject of t. : prize promotio .,

(2) Misrepresenting. directly  or by
implication, any of the foliowing mate-
rial information;

'When a sellsr or telemarketer uses, or di-
rects & customer to use, a courler to trans-
port payment, the seller or telemsarketer
must. meke tha gdisclosurer required hy
$310.3(a}1) before sending & courier to pick
up payment or authorization for payment, or
directing a customer to have s courier pick
up payment or anthorization for payment.

iFor offers of consumer credit products
subject to the Truth In Lendlng Act, 15
U.5.C. 1601 et seq., and Regulation Z, 12 CFR
part 226, compliance with the disclosure re-
quirements under the Truth in Lending Act,
and Regulation Z, ahall constitate compli-
ance with §310.%a)(1)(1) of this Rule.

16 CFR Ch. | (1-1-96 Eckion) ,

(1) The total costs to pu.rchaaa e
ceive, or use, and the quantity of,
goods or services thn.t are the pubjegt
of a sales offer; -

(1) Any material mhrictlon. limita.

- tion, or condition to purchase, recelve,

or use goods or services that are the
subject of = sales offer; .

(1if) Any material aspect of the por-
formance, efficacy, nature, or centra)
characteristics of goods or services
that are the subject of & sales offer:

(iv) Any materjal aspect of the na-~
ture or terms of the seller’s refung,

cancellation, exuhanga, Qr. repurchm

policies;

(v) Any mator!al anpeqt of a prizs
promotion including, .but not limiteqg
to, the cdds of being-able to receive g

"prize, the natire or valus of a prize, or
that a purchase or-payment is requireq

to win a prize or'to participate in g
prize promotion; .. -
{vi) Any material aapeet of an Invest-

ment opportunity including, but not

limited to, risk, lignidity, earnings po-
tential, or proﬂta.hﬂ!tr or

(vil) A geller's or telemarketar's af-
filiation with, or endorsement by, any
government or th.lrd pu'ty organiza-
tion;

(3) Obtaining or nnbmit.tdns for pay-
ment a check, draft, or other form of
negotiable paper drawn on a person's
checking, savings, share, or similar ac-

‘count, without that person's expresms

verifiable authorization. Buoh author-
ization sha’l bhe deemed verifiable if
any of the following means are em-
ployed:

(1) Expreas written authorization by
the customer, which may include the
customer’s aig'nntm on the negotiable
instrument; or

(11) Express oral authorization which"

is tape recorded and made available
upon request to the customer's bank
and which evidences clearly both the
customer's Ruthorlzation ~of payment
for the goods and services that are the
subject of the sales offer and the cus-
tomer’s receipt of all of the following
Information: .

(A) The date of the draft(s);

(B) The amount of the draft(s);

(C) The payor's name;

(D) The number of draft payments (if
more than one);

276

———

———mn oo on .



